Winston-Salem City Council

APPROVED
May 19, 2025
Memo
To: City Council Members
From: Mayor J. Allen Joines
Date: May 19, 2025
Re: Recommendations for Appointments to Boards and Commissions

I recommend the following individual for appointment to the African American Heritage
Initiative Committee:

Camille Roddy (b/f) of 1010 Rich Avenue, Winston-Salem, NC 27101. Ms. Roddy is the Director
of Rural Church Literacy/Congregations4Children. Her term expires August 2026.

I recommend the following individual for appointment to the Bicycle/Pedestrian/Active
Mobility Advisory Committee:

Lisa Blythe (w/f) of 501 West 4™ Street, #411, Winston-Salem, NC 27101. Ms. Blythe is Director
of Compliance & Corporate Communications at Southern Title Holding Company. Her term
expires August 2026.

I recommend the following individuals for appointment to the Fair Planning Committee:

Courtney Mack (b/f) of 2530 Patterson Avenue, Winston-Salem, NC. 27105 Ms. Mack is the
Owner of In My Sistas Kitchen. Her term expires December 2027.

Frederick Johnson (b/m) of 2426 Edison Court, Winston-Salem, NC 27105. Mr. Johnson is an
Advisor at Danville Community College. His term expires December 2028.
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